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Amendment #4 
 
Please see the following questions and responses and note changes to the 
requirement where applicable: 
 
Proposal Evaluation Grid:  
 
Ref: Section 1.1. Evaluation Process 
 
Q1: The specified laboratory (Folio Instruments) is unable to perform the requested chromaticity 
tests.  Can we use an alternative laboratory? 
 
A1: We can confirm that the specified laboratory is able to perform the required tests. 
 
Statement of Work: 
Ref: Section 1.13, Disposal 
 
Q2: Can you explain in detail what are your expectations of suppliers in terms of eliminating 
buoys that are no longer useful?   
 
A2 : Concerning Section 1.13 Disposal of the ‘Statement of Work’, if and when disposal is 
required, CCG may contact the Manufacturer to provide a quote for this work.  At the time of 
bidding for this current procurement, no action is required from the bidder regarding this clause. 
 
Performance specification  
Ref: Section 2.3.6.3, Special CCG colour 
 
Context:  
 

1. According to our information, the number 14066 does not correspond to an ASR number 
but rather to a colour bearing the name "DoT Highway Green" from the Federal Standard 
(FS).   

 
2. According to our research, there is no ASR number that has a five-number format. (See 

Appendix A) 
 

3. According to the following link, http://www.federalstandardcolor.com/, the Federal 
Standard has been replaced by AMS (Aerospace Material Specification Standard “Colors 
Used in U.S. Government Procurement”) in February 2017. 

 
4. According to these American standards, the RGB colour values are different from those 

specified in the specifications.  
 

Reference CCG Specification Federal Standard 
Equivalent 

Aerospace Material 
Specification Standard 

Equivalent 
Number 14066 595 595A 

RGB -35, 73, 49 43; 91; 74 44; 91; 75 
Reference  See ref. B See ref. C 

 
 
Q3: Can you explain exactly which colour standard is to be used for the dark green? 
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A3: We can confirm that 14066 refers to a FED-STD-595 color and the required color is indeed 
‘DOT Highway Green’. 
 
Q4: Is it possible to submit the supplier’s pigment data instead of test results on samples in 
order to attest to the conformity of the colour of the chosen standard? 
 
A4: Data from the pigment supplier can be provided that must confirm that the pigment is 
#14066 as listed for the CCG Special Green.  For all other colors, the requirements of the 
specifications are maintained. 
 
Q5: Could you please Confirm that items in Table 1 relating to Buoy Tilt Angle are not part of the 
specification, these items are "Greyed Out" and marked "n/a" 

TR01 ; TR04 ; TR07 ; TR10 ; TR13 ; TR16 ; TR19 

A5 : The information in TR01 ; TR04 ; TR07 ; TR10 ; TR13 ; TR16 ; TR19 will not be evaluated 
as part of the proposal but remain as part of the specification. 

Q6: 

References: 

Amendment 002 

Question and Answer 14 

The Question asks "Is there additional time to deliver products after the first call-up?" 

Statement of Work 

1.1 GENERAL 

The Statement of Work specifies "...delivery of seven (7) different commercial off the shelf 
(COTS) buoys..."  

 

The question and answer to number 14 of Amendment 002 appear to indicate that bidders may 
be allowed to present data for a buoy design that meets the specification and that they would be 
allowed extra time on the first call-up to permit construction of molds; manufacturing process 
development and field trials. 

 

Can you please confirm that buoys offered must currently exist and have been tested in an 
operational environment, being commercial off the shelf (COTS) buoys as specified in the 
Statement of Work, Section 1.1 GENERAL.    

A6: Per Amendment 002, Question 14; delivery date to be specified with the individual call-ups. 
If the Contractor is unable to accept the terms, discussions must take place for potential 
alternate delivery times.   

All proposed buoys are to meet the stated requirements at the time of bid closing.  Confirmation 
of buoys meeting requirements must be provided with the proposal in accordance to the 
evaluation criteria. 

Per the Statement of Work, buoys are to be commercial off the shelf (COTS). 
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All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.  


